

RCENO-member meeting – January 20, 2024

10:00 Meeting called to order. Joseph May conducted the meeting as Denny Adams was not present.

<u>Board Members</u> present-Joseph May, Delbert McBride, Susan Bean, Cameron Saless, Eric Bowes, Lori Rutter. Not present: Denny Adams, Annette Baine

Neighbors: Steve Bean, Steve Schultz, Gene Graham, Jane & Grant Guy, Susan Keane, Ron Oliver

Public Comments - none

Finance Report: Eric

Credit Card \$8,559.13

Business Check Acct \$21,987.99

Eric reported that attempts were made to cash 3 fake checks, which were caught in time. All monies were transferred to a new account.

There were no deposits from Modernism Committee yet.

Approval of December 16, 2023 General Membership Meeting minutes. Lori motioned and Cameron seconded.

Discussion:

One PS meeting: Delbert was unable to attend in person, gave update on OnePS minutes:

Palm Springs Police Training Center is on YouTube. Chris Lutez asked for people to sign up for Emergency Training.

Measure J was discussed, see OnePS minutes on website for details.

February is Black History month, call Joe Moreth at 760-323-8255 for more information.

Speed cushion update – Susan: 143 letters with an attached survey were sent to neighbors who are directly affected by the speed cushions. The area of these neighbors is outlined on page three of the survey. There were 27 returned, which will not count in the final numbers. Therefore, out of 116 letters sent there were 21 yes and 15 no, with 81 left. Susan will cross reference the returned letters and those who have not

responded with the RCENO email list and send an email to those neighbors with the survey attached.

Modernism Tour Updates (Tour Date - Feb. 17, 2024)

- 348 Home Tour tickets for Racquet Club Estates have been sold to date.
- Brochure is at the printer, thanks Grant. Brochure has an added postcard with vintage Palm Springs theme.
- Lori Rutter has contacted the docents, will set up a Zoom training session. There are 24 docents plus backups. Will meet at Victoria Park at 8:45 am to receive name tags, wrist bands and any further instructions.
- Ron & Eric are planning the docent thank you party, theme "1959 Road Trip" at 1:00 pm when the home tour ends. Los Consuelas is catering the event.
- Jane has ordered the custom cookies.
- Delbert to assist with delivering items. Eric has the tent for the registration table.
- Jane & Gene are handling the hospitality at registration, with cookies, cupcakes or donuts, coffee, etc.
- Delbert mentioned that a 'disabled' parking spot is needed, he will set up this spot
 in front of the library (across from Victoria Park). Ron will pick up a 'disabled parking
 sign' from Ace Hardware. None of the houses are ADA compliant, however it is
 mentioned on the Modernism Website that some of the houses may have stairs,
 etc. For 2025 this info will be added to the RCENO house tour brochure.
- Joseph/Delbert/Eric working the check-in/registration table. Jeff Behrens will join the troubleshooter team.
- Eric & Ron's house (garage) is the alternate registration area in case of inclement weather
- Joseph passed out the name tags with lanyards to those present at the meeting. Denny had ordered 400 wristbands but may order more.
- Susan discussed potential issue with one of the houses, 2828 N Sunnyview was inadvertently rented for the weekend. Issue has been resolved with Denny's assistance.
- Eric proposed a motion to give \$200 to each of the homeowners volunteering their homes for the tour for house cleaning costs. Unanimous approval from the Board. (Cameron abstained as his house is on the tour).
- Delbert suggested docents not let guests linger in each house, so the streets are not clogged with cars. This was an issue last year.

Donation of Funds: Find Food check was returned by the bank, due to the fake check issue. The check for the Boys & Girls club has not been delivered, Eric will write them another check. Will continue the process of donating to the Cultural Center.

New Business: Lori said she has contacted Diana, Jeff Bernstein & The Chief of Police regarding the police cars that speed up and down Racquet Club Road and let them know there are some trucks who travel the road that are obviously over the weight limit.

Meeting adjourned at 10:55 am

 $\underline{\text{Next Regular Meeting}}\text{: February 17}^{\text{th}}\text{ meeting is cancelled. Next meeting is March 16}^{\text{th}}$ at Delbert McBride's home, 2369 N. Via Miraleste.